
HCC Job # 201707

Date:2/6/2019

To: GPC Archittects

Distribution: White - ARCHITECT'S COPY Blue - FIELD COPY Green - HEADWATERS ACCOUNTING COPYYellow - HEADWATERS COPY

We request your approval to issue a Change Authorization to the appropriate subcontractor(s) for the following:

Reviewed By Recommended By

ARCHITECT HCC - PROJECT MANAGER

Subtotal $2,596.00

The Contract Time will be increased by

Date Date

$118.00

$19.00

Total Cost of this Request: $2,743.00

Fee 4.50

Bond 0.73

%

%

ZERO Calendar Days

032

$10.00General Liability Insurance 0.380 %

Tigert Middle School

Change Request # 

18 North Main St.  Suite 200

Driggs, ID   83422-

Eric ReiserAttn:

(208) 354-8036 FAX:Phone:

From: Headwaters Construction Company

,  

Phone:   FAX:

Signed: Logan Bingham

,  

  FAX:

Description: Glass shelves for the display case per RFI 038

Change Request #32

Glass shelves for the display case per RFI 038 $2,314.00Interwest Wood Design, Inc

Added Standards and Brackets $648.00Intermountain Erectors, Inc.

Credit for wood shelves ($366.00)Intermountain Erectors, Inc.



Interwest Wood Design, Inc. 

728 Grangeville Salmon Road 

Grangeville Idaho   83530 

 (208) 983-3850 

 

 

February 8, 2019 

 

 

John Eskelson 

Headwater Construction Company 

 

RE:  Tigert Middle School 

 

Change Order – Glass Shelving in Lew of Wood Shelves 

 

3/8” Glass – clear tempered, 96” length flat polished all sides 

  With packaging and freight     $  2,649.00 

Added standards and brackets  (10 standards)            432.00 

    Deduct for wood shelves        (366.00) 

          -------------- 

     Total Add 3/8” glass   $  2,715.00 

          ======== 

 

 

1/4” Glass – clear tempered, 48” length flat polished all sides 

  With packaging and freight     $  2,314.00 

Added standards and brackets  (12 standards)            648.00 

    Deduct for wood shelves        (366.00) 

          -------------- 

     Total Add 1/4” glass   $  2,596.00 

          ======== 

 

 

NOTE:  Wood shelving requires 3 standards per 8’ length 

   3/8” Glass shelves requires 5 standards per 8’ length 

   1/4” Glass shelves requires 3 standards per 4’ length 

 


